Scott Collins

\

From: Thacker, Amarycca <Amarycca.Thacker@cincinnati-oh.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Scott Collins

Subject: Re: [External Email] Advanced Athletic Surfaces

Hi.

They were extremely efficient and quite receptive to all my questions/concerns/etc. We had some
issues with rain and they went well above my expectations to correct issues. | will note that they did
prefer to work through weekends (in order to get home sooner, which | understand) and later into the
evenings, which led to long days for me as an inspector, but it could have been worse. Aside from
that they did an excellent job and were extremely thorough.

The did 8 courts, 5+ coats, plus crack repair, in less than 14 days (with regular amounts of rainfall).



Rycca Thacker

Civil Engineering Technician
805 Central Ave. Suite 800
Cincinnati, OH 45202
P'513.352.4051

C 513.678.9132

cincyrec.org

incinnatiffRecreation om

W f (O) @cincyrec

From: Scott Collins <scott.collins@minotnd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 9:52:20 AM

To: Thacker, Amarycca

Subject: [External Email] Advanced Athletic Surfaces

External Email Communication

Rycca,

I'am looking to get your opinion on the Advanced Athletic Surfaces Company. We are resurfacing out Tennis Courts and
they are low bidder. We are just checking references because of the long distance of their company from North
Dakota. Please let me know how the job went and if you have any reservations on the company.

Thanks and have a good day.

Scott Collins

Recreation/Auditorium Director
Office 701-857-4730 Mobile 720-3569
PO Box 684, Minot, ND 58702

City of Minot Website

Official Facebook Page










